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Jeffery Harris

From: Jeffery Harris
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Karen.Douglas@energy.ca.gov; janea.scott@energy.ca.gov;

Susan.Cochran@energy.ca.gov; Rhetta.deMesa@energy.ca.gov;
Kourtney.Vaccaro@energy.ca.gov

Cc: Eric Janssen; Samantha Neumyer

Subject: Laurelwood Data Center: Schedule Inquiry

Dear Commissioner Douglas, Commissioner Scott, and Hearing Officer Cochran,

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant to request an update on the schedule for the Laurelwood Data Center
(19-SPPE-01).

Our primary interest is in ensuring that the Proposed Decision will be issued in time for approval at the January
22, 2020 Business Meeting.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Happy Holidays.

(A copy of this email will be docketed and e-served today.)

Jeffery D. Harris

ELLISON SCHNEIDER HARRIS & DONLAN LLP
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400

Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 447-2166
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole
use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance
upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to
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